OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSIwN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

XXX 1980

March 17, 1964

Mr. J. R. Cone
Box 871
Lubbock, Texas

Gentlemen:

As you know, the perforatioms in the Blinebry on your Eubanks
No. 2 located inm Unit L of Section 14, T-21-8, R-37-E extend
below the vertical limits of the Blinebry Pool into a zone of
"no nomenclature”., This completion has been approved on a
temporary basis by this office.

Itkwmdnrltandingthatcoaﬂmtllt)ﬂceupmyuﬂlm
thcmrfutmpmutmtwuthemionudre-
quest that this some of "no nomenclature” be included in the
Blinebry 0il Pool. If their application is successful, then
your completion will be approved permamently; if however their
application is turned down, it will be necessary that you squeese
or block off the lower perforations in your Eubanks No. 2.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc
ce~L. 0. Storm
Hobbs, N.M.
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